SPEAKER MARVEL: Senator Higgins.

SENATOR HIGGINS: Mr. Chairman and Senator Chambers, I merely want to state the fact that your very presence here and the fact that we are listening to you is a contradiction of your remarks that you do not have freedom. Thank you, Mr. President.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Senator Burrows.

SENATOR BURROWS: Mr. Speaker, members of the body, I would like to request permission we lay over the resolution until the hostages are in the air.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Any objection? If not, so ordered. We will go to item #6 now, introduction of bills.

CLERK: Mr. President, new bills. (Read by title LB 389-432. See pages 271-280 of the Legislative Journal.)

SENATOR CLARK PRESIDING

SENATOR CLARK: Could I have your attention just a moment, please? The AP has reported that the American hostages will fly out of Iran in the next thirty minutes. (applause).

CLERK: (Read by title LB 433. See pages 280-281.)

SENATOR CLARK: Senator Nichol, for what purpose do you arise?

SENATOR NICHOL: Mr. Chairman, members of the Legislature, I wanted to say something but I don't want to say it if we have urgent business to do. This will take about two or three minutes.

SENATOR CLARK: Continue, we don't have any business right now.

SENATOR NICHOL: Okay, Senator Marsh has a bill in having to do with mammals and I wanted to tell you the story of the three mammals if I may. May I do that, sir?

SENATOR CLARK: Go right ahead if it is funny.

SENATOR NICHOL: Well, I don't know about that but once upon a time there were three mammals who lived happily in Mammalary Land. There was a papa mammal that we called Pappy and mamma mammal that we called Mamma and baby mammal we called Babble and the reason we called baby mammal Babble was because he talked a lot and asked embarassing questions.

January 30, 1981

PRESIDENT LUEDTKE PRESIDING

PRESIDENT: Prayer by Reverend Henry Bradshaw, Ralston United Church of Christ, Ralston.

REVEREND BRADSHAW: Prayer offered.

PRESIDENT: Roll call. Have you all registered your presence? Record the presence, Mr. Clerk.

CLERK: Quorum present, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT: Quorum being present, are there any corrections to the Journal?

CLERK: I have no corrections, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT: The Journal will stand as printed. Any other messages, reports or announcements?

CLERK: Yes, sir. Mr. President, your Committee on Judiciary whose Chairman is Senator Nichol to whom we referred LB 28 instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be advanced to General File; LB 429 advanced to General File with amendments; LB 42 to General File with amendments; LB 43 to General File. (Signed) Senator Nichol, Chairman. (See pages 368 through 370 of the Legislative Journal.)

Mr. President, your Committee on Public Works whose Chairman is Senator Kremer to whom we referred LB 7 instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be indefinitely postponed; LB 46 reported to General File with amendments; LB 81 General File with amendments. Those are signed by Senator Kremer. (See pages 371 through 375 of the Legislative Journal.)

Mr. President, your Committee on Business and Labor whose Chairman is Senator Maresh to whom was referred LB 20 instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation it be advanced to General File with amendments. (Signed) Senator Maresh, Chairman. (See page 375 of the Legislative Journal.)

Mr. President, hearing notices: Your Committee on Public Works gives notice of public hearing for March 11. That is signed by Senator Kremer as Chairman. Your Committee on Banking, Commerce and Insurance whose Chairman is Senator DeCamp schedules a hearing for February 9, and your Committee on Government, Military and Veterans Affairs schedules public hearings for

February 22, 1982

SENATOR NICHOL: Senator Clark, did you wish to close, please?

SENATOR CLARK: Mr. President, I would move that the bill be advanced to E & R. I think that Senator Newell might have an amendment on for Select File. Is that right, Senator Newell? Alright, then I would move the bill be advanced.

SENATOR NICHOL: The question is, shall LB 702 be advanced. All those in favor vote aye, opposed no.

CLERK: Senator Nichol voting yes.

SENATOR NICHOL: Record, Mr. Clerk.

CLERK: 29 ayes, 2 nays, Mr. President, on the motion to advance the bill.

SENATOR NICHOL: The bill is advanced. I would like to announce that Senator Don Wesely has some guests under the North balcony, Brad Pennington, Marty Walters, John Ahrends, all from Robin Mickle Junior High School in Lincoln, Nebraska. Would you please welcome them to our Legislature. Mr. Clerk, do you have something you would like to say?

CLERK: Something I must say, Senator. Mr. President, your committee on Enrollment and Review respectfully reports they have carefully examined and reviewed LB 834 and recommend that same be placed on Select File and that is signed by Senator Kilgarin as Chair. (See page 804 of the Journal.)

Your committee on Business and Labor whose chairman is Senator Barrett reports LB 765 advanced to General File with committee amendments; 599 indefinitely postponed; 610 indefinitely postponel; 732 indefinitely postponed; 864 indefinitely postponed; 937 indefinitely postponed and 959 indefinitely postponed, all signed by Senator Barrett as Chair. (See pages 804-805 of the Legislative Journal.)

Your committee on Government, Military and Veterans Affairs reports LB 601 advanced to General File; 748 General File and 854 General File with committee amendments attached. Those are signed by Senator Kahle as Chair. (See page 805 of the Legislative Journal.)

Your committee on Miscellaneous Subjects reports LB 808 advanced to General File; 809 General File; 869 General File; 429 indefinitely postponed, all signed by Senator Hefner as Chair. (See page 805 of the Legislative Journal.)